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The first Enisconal Church in Carolina ~as 
built in Charleston about i6g2. It was stately and 
large, built of black cynress upon a brick foundation 
at the S.f. corner of Bro<.1d and Meeting Streets. It 
was usually called the Fnglish church, but its distinc­
tive name was "Sa.int Philipii. This church became too 
small for the increasing population and an Act of 
Assembly W8S P"ssed about 1710 for building a new 
church of brick. This was erected in Church Street. 
The old Tooden church was taken down in 1727. The 
tov-n wHs divided into two narishes by an Act of Assembly 
.Tune 11., l" 51. ft 11 south of' the middle of Broad Street 
was formed into a senar~te ?~rish, called Saint Michael's 
gnd its Church was built unon the spot on which the old 
Saint Philin 1 s stood. 

A descrintion of the eR.rly Saint Philip's 
Church is given in B. R. CArroll 1 s Historic Collections 
of South Carolina written by George Milligan in 1763, 
~s follov:s: 

11 Sqint Philio1 s Church is one of the handsomest 
buildings in America. It is of brick ulaistered and 
well enlightened on the inside; the roof is B.rcbed except 
over the galleries; two rows of Tuscan oillars support the 
~9lleries and arch that extend over the body of the Church; 
the pillars orna~ented on the inside, with fluted Corin­
thian "Jilasters, whose canitals are as high as the cher­
ubims over the center of each arch, sunnorting their 
nrooer cornice: The west end of the Church is adorned 
with four Tuscan columns, su1')norting a double pediment, 
which ha.s Rn a.greeA.ble effect; the two side doors, which 
enter into +,he belfry, are ornamented with round columns 
nf the same order, which sunnort "\ngular pediments that 
nroj ect a. considerable wr:1y, and si:ive thf'l Church some 
resembli:i.nce of a cross: Pilasters of the same order with 
the columns are continued round t..~P body of the Church; 
over the double pediment is a gallery 'Fi th be.nnisters; 
from tc~~s the steenle rises octogon~l, with windows in 
e~ch fqce of the second course, orna.~ented with Ionic 
oilasters, whose intablature sunports ~balustrade; 
from this the tower still rises octagonal, with sashed 
windows on every other face, till it is termin.<Jted by 
a dome, uoon which stands a la.nt.liorn for the bells, and 
from which rises a vane in the form of a cock." 
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This Church was destroyed by fire in 1835. The present 
edifice ·w'ls onened for v:orshin in 1838. 
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